MEMORANDUM

To: Tellico Plains Regional Planning Commission
From: Ruth Viergutz Hawk, Planner
Date: September 8, 2015
Subject: September 14, 2015, Tellico Regional Planning Commission Agenda
AGENDA
TELLICO PLAINS REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Tellico Plains Community Center
Monday, September 14, 2015
6:00 P.M.
l. Call to Order
. Approval of minutes from the meeting of August 10, 2015
[1l.  Discussion of updating the Tellico Plains Major Road Plan to include roads located in the
Tellico Plains planning region area
IV.  Future training opportunities
e 6:00 p.m., Thursday, September 24, 2015, TDEC Training Center, 761 Emory
Valley Road, Oak Ridge: TDEC Staff, “Addressing Stormwater and Drainage
Issues”
e 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, September 29, 2015, Jefferson City Fire Hall/City Hall
Complex, Highway 92, Jefferson City: TDEC Staff, “Addressing Stormwater and
Drainage Issues”
e 6:00 p.m., Thursday, October 29, 2015, at Farragut Town Hall: Dan Hawk,
“Private Property Rights”
e TBD: John Lamb, Blount County Planning Director, “Population at the Speed of
Life — Health Considerations in Growth, Planning, and the Built Environment”
V. Report on minor subdivision plat review/approval
VI.  Other Business
VII.  Adjournment
VIII.  Planning Commissioner Training on Cell Tower Siting



